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June 14, 2019 
 

 

TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 19-101115 

 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. # 1 
 

 
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101115 – Seminole Road Landfill Cell Construction, Phase 3, Unit 

2; Cell 1 and Cell 2 Subgrade, is hereby amended as follows: 

 

1. The Submission of Questions Deadline date has been extended.  The new Questions Deadline 

date is now due by Monday, June 24, 2019, 5:00PM EST. 

2. There has been a NON-MANDATORY Site Visit for bidders who wish to view the Landfill 
area.  The Site Visit has been scheduled for: 

• Wednesday June 19, 2019 at 2:00PM EST 

DeKalb County Sanitation - Renewable Fuels Facility Conference Room 

4295 Clevemont Rd. Ellenwood, GA 30294 

3. The following questions were submitted and received pertaining to this ITB; the County’s 
responses are as follows: 

Question 1. Can the engineer make the CAD files available as soon as possible to 
expedite and assist in our estimating takeoff? 

Response: The CAD files will be made available upon request. The bidder will 

need to make request to Jovan Hooper and complete and sign an 

Electronic File Transfer Agreement.  The engineer will then provide 

access to the bidder. 

Question 2. Will Dekalb County provide a detail of the Guardrail on the access road 
and any End Treatments that need to be included as part of that work? 
Would End Treatments be paid for separately? 

Response: Guardrail on the access road detailed in the grading plan sheets shall be 
31-inch “W” beam guardrail in accordance with the latest version of 
GA. D.O.T. STD. 4380. Assume two (2) terminal end pieces, in 
accordance with the details in standard 4380. Terminal end pieces shall 
be included in the line item bid price for Guardrail (Item No. 026). 
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Question 3. Will Dekalb County provide all GEO Textile Fabrics that are to be 
incorporated into all or portions of the complete scope of work? 

Response: As stated in the measurement and payment specification sections, the 
Contractor is responsible for purchase of all geotextile and geosynthetic 
products to complete the scope of work. 

Question 4. Will Dekalb County provide an isometric (three dimensional) view of 
the leachate tank, piping and hanger perspectives? 

Response: A plan view for the piping and valves to the leachate tank is shown on 
Drawing No. 6.2., and Details and Notes are on Drawing No. 15 and 16 
of the Issued for Bid drawing set. The tank, piping, and valves shall be 
similar to the existing leachate tank adjacent to the proposed tank at the 
landfill. Contractor shall provide submittals to the County and Engineer 
for review and approval prior to installation. 

Question 5. If hangers are used, will Dekalb County provide details for hangers? 

Response: Piping and valves support shall be formed concrete with clamps or 
other equivalent supports, and will be submitted to the County and 
Engineer for review and approval prior to construction. Pipe supports 
shall be installed at a maximum spacing of five (5) feet. 

Question 6. Is the tank being supplied by the County or is there a preferred vendor 
for supplying the tank.? Per the notes on Page 6.2, The tank supplier is 
to furnish the 6” Flanged Steel Nozzle. 

Response: The existing leachate storage tank manufacturer is Advance Tank & 
Const. Co. (Contact: Eddie Boaen, Phone: 205- 338 – 4483; Email: 
Eboaen@advancetank.com). Contractor to directly communicate with 
the selected leachate tank vendor and include any subcontractor’s costs 
in their bid price to the County. 

Question 7. Will Dekalb County extend the deadline for submission of Questions? 

Response: Yes.  Please see Section 1 above. 

Question 8. Can the question deadline be extended beyond June 14? This date is 
one month prior to the bid date, and in our opinion does not yield 
enough time to thoroughly review the plans and specifications prior to 
submitting questions. We request an extension of the question deadline 
to June 26. 

Response: Yes.  Please see Section 1 above. 
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It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure all awareness of all addenda issued under this ITB. Please sign 

and return this addendum. You may call Jovan Hooper, Procurement Agent at (404) 371 - 3644 before the 

bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 
 

All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jovan Hooper 

Procurement 

Agent 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101115 – Seminole Road Landfill Cell Construction, Phase 3, Unit 2; Cell 1 and Cell 2 Subgrade 
 

 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 
 
 

Date:    
 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 

 
(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 
 
 

(Signature) (Title) 
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